
From:                                         Jack Trendall
Sent:                                           05 June 2023 10:11
To:                                               Planning Idox
Subject:                                     FW: 2023/0962 Land North and East of Raleigh Drive
 
 

From: Dave Page
Sent: 02 June 2023 16:04
To: Jack Trendall
Cc: Hamish White; Ian Burrows
Subject: 2023/0962 Land North and East of Raleigh Drive
 
Dear Sir
 
Greenspaces (Culture, Leisure & Environment) have the following comments to make on this application:
 

1. The proposed development will have an overall negative effect on biodiversity in this abandoned
field which is in the process of re-wilding and developing a greater wildlife carrying capacity. The
loss of over 60% of the field cannot be easily mitigated in habitat terms by the submitted proposals,
no matter how comprehensive.

 
Yours sincerely
Dave
 
Dave Page MSc Env. Man, MCIEEM Countryside Estates Officer
Elmbridge Borough Council
Leisure & Cultural Services
Civic Centre
High Street Esher
Surrey
KT10 9SD
01372 474565
 

 


